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	Other HPC Action: 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This site is first visible on historic Sanborn Fire Insurance maps in 1897. There is already a building on the site by that time. The west portion of the building is drawn as two stories, with the east section set back from the front facade, extending about twice the length of the west section to the rear, and labeled as one story. A front porch wraps around the eastern one-story section. In the rear of the lot, a stable and paddock with two additional outbuildings exist. By 1905, a second porch was added in the southwest corner between the one and two story sections.
Major additions were made in 1912. An addition on the west end made the two-story section into a t shape. A porch was also added along the front facade of that addition, extending the line of the front facade of the older section. An enclosed porch wrapped around the southwest of the t shape, connected to the 1905 porch. Only one outbuilding remained. By 1923, a second outbuilding had been added. In 1930, the southwest porch was extended further and the front porch no longer wrapped around the east side. One outbuilding remained and a garage was added in the southeast. The site was drawn the same in 1945. The series of additions to this house contribute to its complex layout and multi-family status.
Original owners of the property are not known. Mrs Hattie Marsh Curtis, a former teacher at Spencerian College in Cleveland, offered lessons in vertical or slantwriting out of the house in 1901, when the address was 110 Hamilton.
From at least 1935-1939, Mr and Mrs Lester Van Fleet lived at 514 Hamilton Street. Van Fleet Painting and Decorating Company functioned out of the address.
Mrs Adam Sandy lived at 514 Hamilton Street in 1943. Mr and Mrs Luther Motley lived there from at least 1957-1961. Their son, Marine Roger Carlsen, was killed in action in Japan in 1961, and his wife Tomiko moved to Geneva and stayed with his parents at the house.
The Nordstrom family lived at 516 Hamilton from at least 1933-1940. Mr Nordstrom passed in 1940, and Mr and Mrs John Verachteri became residents by 1941. The Grommes family lived at the address from at least 1944-1960. In 1962 the site was vacant, but by 1967 Mr and Mrs Charles Setser lived at the address. By 1970, Paul Boedeker was a resident, and he remained through at least 1974. 
The site remains residential today.
This site contributes to the historic district because of its history in multi-family housing trends as they develop out of historic homes.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 514-16 Hamilton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown 
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: c.1886
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Unknown
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front, Greek Revival, Duplex
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Duplex
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Non Historic 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: Non Historic, Single Hung 1/1 
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: No 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-408-004
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


